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Dear Colleagues
 
SCM need to find a service provider to assist with the problem as stated below (Service and repair)
 
Nicola – the spec will be as follows:-
 
The Bosch DCN amplifier See details below
 
Problem
 

The amplifier switches off every 5 minutes and it reset all 20 Bosch gooseneck  microphones.
Repair and do quality check and test that the system works 100%.

 

 

From: Moses M. Mohlala <MMMohlala@hsrc.ac.za> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Themba S T. Mnisi <STMnisi@hsrc.ac.za>
Subject: Fw: AMPLIFIER FAULTY
 
FYI

From: Nicola Kruyshaar <NKruyshaar@hsrc.ac.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:07 AM
To: Moses M. Mohlala <MMMohlala@hsrc.ac.za>
Subject: RE: AMPLIFIER FAULTY
 
Morning Moses,
 
Just a reminder please!  I need the full specs, otherwise SCM will send it back to me.
 
Regards
Nicola
 

From: Nicola Kruyshaar 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 5:33 PM
To: Moses M. Mohlala <MMMohlala@hsrc.ac.za>
Subject: RE: AMPLIFIER FAULTY
 
Sure Moses,
 
Are the specs only Bosch DCN amplifier?
 

Service and Repair
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Admi on Officer

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) [_ HSRC

IT Helpdesk

i

Human Sciences
Research Council

I

[J ()




